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1. LEADS INVESTIGATED BY CIA. This list does not include disseminations or memoranda 

on Gilherto ALVARADO Ugarte and Silvia Tirado de DURAN. These tlio leads have been 

treated separately ulsewhere in this study. 

2. f:ach document is listed chronologically in the first coi\.unn l'lith an indication of 

the type of document involved (OUT Teletype Message - DtRECTOR cable disseminated 
~ 

l1y electrical means; CSCI dissemination- through regul•r liaison channels, or 
I' 

memorandum). Follmdng the subject of the document there is an appropriate excerpt 

from the document. 

3. An asterisk in the column headed by (A) indicates that the lead originated in CIA, 

either in the field or headquarters. 

r1. /\n abbreviation of a component of the U.S. Government in'the column headed by (B) 

indicates that the originator of the lead when not CIA and that the later 
i 

d : 
rcsponden to the originator. An entry appearing in bot~j columns indicates that 

i-! 

a U.S. representative abroad passed the lead in the field to the local CIA 

Station. 
: : 

S. The last column indi-cates which component(s) received copies of the DIA dissemina­

tion or memorandum. The entry appearing in brackets inqd:cates the recipient re-

cc i ve(l the document at a later. time. 
! : 

' 
. ; 

~~ ... / r ---
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DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT -

26 November 1963 DIR 85069 

') 
,' ,\ 

subject: Travel of Pro-Communist·icos-ta--Rican 
Coniressman to Texas on 26 Novemb~~ 1963. . . . 

j: 

''A usually reliable source reported on 26 November 1963, th~~ ~ulio SUNOL 
Leal, pro-communist, pro~Castro deputy to the Costa Rican Natibnal Assem­
bly, planned to leave San Jose, Costa Rica, for Poland 24 No.v~mber to at­
tend tl1e World Peace Conference in Warsaw,, Poland. SUNOL d~~d~ed his de-
parture and nm,r plans to leave San Jose 26 November. ···.: 

•ll•J 

"Rcpresentativd.s of this Agency in Costa Rica suspect that SJJNOL will try 
to gather data in Texas to use in pro-communist/Castro propaganda in con­
nection with the assassination of President Kennedy. 

26 November 1963 DIR 85176 
J I,; . 

•' };·.: 

Subject: Marina Nikolaeva OSWALD'.i&. · 
I i~ , 

''The follmV'ing information on Marina Nikolaeva OSWALD, wife :of Lee Harvey 
OSWALD, \,ras volunteered by Moroccan student Mohammed REGGAB :. i born on 3 
.Tanuary 1938 in Safi, Morocq>. REGGAB is now living at Nuernbergerstr. 
19, West Berlin. REGGAB was a student at the Moscow Institute of Cine­
matography from September 1960 to April 1962. He came to Beilin in April 
1963 as . a st1,1dent and on 26 November colunteered the followi'rl.'g' informa­
tion on Mrs. OSWALD, who had been one of his girl friends in!Mascow. He 
identified her on the basis of a photo and the first name, Marina, which 
~ppeared in the 2 5 November 1963 issue of Berliner Zei tung. ;: 1 j,;~ :r. . . . · . 
''REG0AB ~akes a favorable impression and is available for f'~~~er ques-
tionlng. - :-l. 

. j:p: ·.' 
. ,, .... 

. .,· :· " 

26 November 1963 DIR 85177 Subtect: Telecon between Cuban Pr;·~ident 
DOR I COS and Joaquin HERNANDEZ Arm. s. 

. ' 1.: 'i • 

"Follm·.ring is account of telephone conversation between Cuba:IJ.· President 
-·osvaldo DORTICOS in Havana and Joaquin HERNANDEZ ArJ!laS, Cubazf Ambassador 
to Mexico in Mexico City at 0940 hours Mexico City time on 2d' November 
1963 as reported from sensitive source." (See ChronologicalJSuinmary on 
Silvia Tirado de DURAN.) 

·' 
' 
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DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT 

i 
' ~ 
.. 

27 November 1963 CSCI-3/778,881 Sub ect: Lee H. OSWALD/Soviet Activities in 

.. 

ity, 18 • 24 November 1963i~:u·. 
. . . . . ~-

' . ' 
"1. Fon1arded as Attachment A is a resume of the observed ac::;tivities of 
Valeriy Vladimirovich KOSTIKOV and I.van Gavrilovich ALFERIEVl~s reported 
by a reliable source in· Mexico City. Attention was given to';lJ(OSTIKOV 
hecause of the indication that he is the consul who intervi'ewed OSWALD 
on 2R September 1963 • • • • ALFERIEV travelled with KOSTlKOV· to nor~ 
thern Me~ico dtJring. the early part of September 1963. Sourc~· ·reported 
that dur1ng thd pertod under review the ·observed activities of·.KOSTIKOV 
and ALFERIEV appeared to be normal, as did the activities of the entire 
Soviet Embassy complement. i · ..... 

"2. Fon1arded as Attachment B is a resume of ~elephone ca11J·1 ~laced to 
and from the Soviet Embassy on the afternoon of 22 November. l Analysis of 
calls made the morning of 22 November and the morning and af:t~r~oon: of 23 
November revealed no pertinent information." : 1:!1 .· · · 

HK' I 
.. II';~~! ; 
27 November 1963 DIR 85182 Subject: Lee H. OSWALD. ·11; , . 

''2. On.23 November 1963, Richard T~omas GIBSON, who was acqJ~fnted with 
Lee Har~C:Y OSl'IALD, made the following statements to a close .·~· ri,end in 
Bern, Stn tzer1and: rj·:JH. 

~ 1r 1'. '.;f · · 
. ... " : 

"OSWALD is 'one of us • • Two years ago OSWALD and GIBSON·::; corr.esponded 
and OSWALD became a member of the Committee (presumablyij(~be Fair 
Play for Cuha Committee). OSWALD is crazy. GIBSON.bur~¢d all of his 
correspondence with OSWALD. GIBSON is glad that he (Gin~ON) is not 
in. Neh' York nmf and he feels sorry for • Lee' l'IJlo is in :~~'"' York and 
'T1 hor' . •J :_ll!· .·; · 

Ill!' ;_,, 
; • , • ! ; ~ I 

"3. According to other informatton aVallab1e to our represst\!bt~ive in 
Bern, Richard Thomas GIBSON, born 13 May 1931 in· Los Angeles')': Ga1ifornia, 
has resided in Lausanne, Slfitzerland, since April 1963. He ~Is a negro 
journalist and has been active in the Fair Play for Guba Com;n'lttee since 
its organization in 1960. In Switzerland he has been involv~d'in the 
puh 1 i cat ion La Revolution Africaine. 11 ; ~~ 

·. ~~' 
·:i : 
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26 November 1963 DIR 85246 Subject~ Lee H. OSWALD. 

i ,, 

"On 26 November, Dr. Jose Guillermo AGUIRRE of Mexico·told the following 
information to Peter MORAGA, United States Information Service officer in 
Mexico City: 

"Maria Rodriguez de LOPEZ, said a son .. in-law of hers, Arhesto 
RODRIGilEZ, who lives in New Orleans was well acquainted wit~, L~e OSWALD. 
Son-in-Jaw is a Cuban who lives at 212 Jefferson Parrish, NdW Orleans, 
tel: Vernon 5-9658. Arnesto RODRIGUEZ runs a Spanish langdage'school 
and is anti-Castro. According to Maria Rodriqguez de LOPEZ ·her son-in­
la\V" has a taped conversation t'l'ith OSl'IALD." 

f 
27 November 1963 Blind Memorandum Subject: Yuriy Vladimirovich KOSTI~OV. 

.· "After examining all our ~races on KOST~!COV, ·we are convinc~d beyona 
reasonable doubt that he 1s a staff offtcer of the KGB. Contributihg 
to this conclusion are his associates, his movements, his Mdxican a~d 
othet,; 1 contact~1 and his cover position, a~ well as his invol~ement ip. 
the~UMBLEWEE~operation. , i 

. . ! • ll 

"KOSTIK_OV' s involvement in (TUMBLEwim~ is our only reason to )~elieve that 
he is connected 1with the llth Department. KOSTIKOV~as1in 4landestine 
~onta~t. wit~ (TuMBLEWEE!ij (as definitellJ..:i=Pnfirmed byL!UMBLEW~B.!J6 ~ photo 
tdenttftcatlo'n) and arranged[TUMBLEWEH!Ys contact in the U.S~ w1th a KGB 
crillleague of. KOSTIMOV's." ;'. · 

2R November 1963 DIR 85657 Subject: None given. 
'I 

' 
· .. 

"On 26 Nd>vemher 1963 a British journ~list named John WILSON. and also 
l<nmm as John WILSON-HUDSON, gave information to the American Embassy 
in London l...rhich indicated that an • Amer'ican gangster-type named. RUGY' 
visited Cuba around 1959. WILSON himself was working in Cuba at the. 
time and was jailed by Castro before he was deport~d. . . 

. . : 

"In prison in Cuba, WILSON says he met an ~Alflerican gang'ster gambler 
named SANTOS who could not return to the USA because there were several 
indictments outstanding against him. Instead he preferred to live in 
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DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT 

:1. 
relative luxury in a Cuban prison. While SANTOS was in prifion. WILSON 
sa)'S, SANTOS '"as visited frequently by an American gangster'..:type n·amed 
RIJDY. His story is being followed up. WILSON says he had dnae testi­
fied ahout Castro activities before the Eastland Committee of the U.S. 
Senate, sometime in 1959 or 1960." 

~8 November 1963 DIR 85665 Subject: None given. 

.· 

i 
"Our Station i~ The Hague has reported that on 23 November l963, a local 
Castroite name~ Maria SNETHLAGE talke~ to Third Secretary Ricardo SANTOS 
of the Cuban Embassy in The Hague and said that she knew th~ 'Mr. LEE' 
[sic] who murdered President Kennedy. She characterized 'LaE' as ~ man 
full of hate and violence, and speculated that he had been 1Jtlisused by a 
group'. She said she had written to GIBSON (undoubtedly Ri¢hard GIBSON, 
U.S. citizen of Lausanne, Switzerland, born 13 May 1935, a Castro sympa­
thizer, who had visited the Netherlands recentJ;y and 1..ras in 'contact both 
Hith the Soviet Ambassador and the Cuban Embassy). · 

. . 

"Later on 23 November, Maria SNETHLAGE talked again to Third;Secretary 
SANTOS and said that 'Mr. LEE of the Fair Play for Cuba Com~!ttee' had 
he en s 1 an de red. It t'ias another person, 'named Lee OSWALD • , ·',who had done 
it. SNETHI.AGE is reported to have been in Cuba in January and again in 
May 1963. · 

:' I 

"Dutch authorities have informed us that on 7 November, in thlking about 
attacks by Cuban refugees against the Cuban mainland, SANTOS.had replied 
'just wait and you will see what we can do. It will happen ~soon•. Asked 
tp he more precise, SANTOS had replied 'just wait. just wait'. SANTOS is 
reported to have a pro-Castro brother in the U.S .A.. ''• · 

;·i . . , .. 

"A very sensitive source reports that after his conversations.with SNETH­
LAGf:, SAN'fOS l~Tas furious because she had not contacted him. •• · . . .. 

·;I ' 
:·; !· l 

2R November 1963 DIR 85676 Subject: Travel of Soviet Di;lom$tlc Couriers. 
·-

.·· t' 

MJ. Heference is made to your teletype of'S November 1963 concerning the 
travel to Hcxico of Soviet diplomatic couriers Valentin Germ~novich 
PON0\1AREV and Aleksey Nikolayevich POPKOV. 

.. .1 

(A) (B) 
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.. RECIPIENT(S) -
• 

F B I , State , l'/h i t e 
Hous~, Se~ret Service 
[Warren Commission] 

FBI 



!.: 
DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT 

. I 

"2. According to our representative in Mexico City; PONOMAMV and POPICOV 
left Mexico City for Cuba on 12 November·via Cubana 465 :and.returned to 
r·tex ico City on 18 November via Cub ana. 

''3. A usually reliable and sensitive source reported that they probably 
left Mexico City for New York on 23 November via Aeronaves Plt 451. Th' 
same source reported that one 'ANANYEV' (phonetic) of the Sbviet Consulate 
in NeH York contacted the Soviet Embassy in ~texico City on ,~;3 November and 
requested information on which flight the couriers were taking. Assistant 
Consul Valeriy Vladimirovich ICOSTIICOV provided the informat.~on oh behalf 
of the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City." 

29 November 1963 DIR 85691 Subject: None given. 

"1. Your attention is called to a series of anonymous telephone calls 
made to the Office of the U.S. Naval Attache in Canberra, Australia~ by 
a mand claiming to have had knowledge abdut a Soviet plot to assassinate 
the late President Kennedy. Our first r~cord of this matte~ is a N•val 
Attache cable from Canberra sent on 24 November 1963. 

''8. Australian authorities working on this case consider the called to be 
a crank: They state that Soviet offices in Australia do notiUSe anything 
hut Soviet chauffeurs; they have no record of their using a Polish chau­
ffeur. They are continuing their investigatio:p." 

~ I . 

29 November 1963 DIR RS715 Subject: Travel of Lee Harvey OSWALD. 

Information gathered from various foreign sources regarding the travel 
of Lee Harvey-OSWALD and his 1..rife in 1959 and 1962. ·· 

I . 

29 November 1963 DIR R5770 Subject: None given. 

"2. On t1 November 1963, a U.S. Army Pfc Eugene B. DINK IN,. serial number · 
RA 7n710292, about 24 years old, t..rent absent 1-1ithou~ leave ftom ·his unit, 
Headnuarters Company, U.S. Army General Depot, M.etz, France. He 1..ras 
scheduled for a psychiatric examination that same day. He apparently 
entered Switzerland using a false Army identification card with forged 
travel orders. 
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- DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT -

''3. On 6 and 7 November 1963 he appeared in the Press Room ~~United 
Nations Office in Geneva and told reporters he was being per~~cuted. He 
also ldshed to alert the ,.,.orld to the U. S. Gov.ernment 'propa~anda cam­
paign'. Army reports show that he voluntarily returned to hi~ ~nit in 
Hetz on or about 11 November 1963. · · ' · 

I :J;', ', 

''4. Around 26 November 1963; after President Kennedy had bee~ as~assina; 
ted, a Geneva journalist named Alex des FONTAINES, stringer for Time-Life 
and correspondent for Radio Canada, was reported to be filing a story to 
the Paris offi~e of Time-Life recounting Private DINKIN's visit.to Geneva 
and quoting DI~KIN as having said that •they' were plotting ~g~inst Presi­
dent Kennedy and that 'something' l'lould happen in Texas. Des, FONTAINES 
had heen prompted to do this by an unidentified female repor'l;e.r who had 
recalled such statements by DINKIN; des FONTAINES thought he·.:,r'ecalled he 
had heard DINKIN say something like that also, and although he did not 
really believe that·DINKIN had grounds for his statements wh~P, he made 
them, he filed the story just to be sure. ·': 

I ;;,l~t ! 

"5. All aspects of this story were known, as reported above~'j,'by U.S. 
military authorities and have been reported by military atta~.re cable 
throu.gh military channels." 

30 November 19fi3 -~tSCI-3/778,894 Subject : Lee H. OSl'IALD. 

"1. Attached is an article which appeared on page 2 of the ~~November 
196~ issue of the Was:hington Daily Ne\'IS. The arttcle contaift).!.j..nforma­
tfion lvhich implies -tliat two persons might have been involved:~~~n the as-
shssination of President Kennedy. • ·• • _ ;,il!:! 

"2. The Washington Daily Nel'IS article also states that the :~~it'- page 
ad fplaced in The Dallas Morning Net'IS on 22 November] which ~r:esumably 
cost ~1250.00 was placed by [~erna:dl WEISSMAN, that he paid:;:~·;a,,sh for · 
the aci, and that l'/EISSMAN res1ded 1n Dallas at a small apartm ·nt house. 
The article indicates •.. that he roomed \'lith one William B JRLEY, •• : u ..... j: 
11 li. The records of this office contain information about on~l~ill BURLEY, 
a li.S. Air Force Tech Sergeant, stationed in Libia in 1958 wh~ may have 
hcen involved in nafarious activities. You are referred to the Office of 
Sncciv.l Invcstip,ations, USAF, for possible additional informaition. 

l·j 

I'! 
•I If 

. - 6 - .• ! ; 
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"4. Our information indicates that BURLEY had contact l..ri th ·[foreign] 
persons whose activities seem to have been questionable. • •• 

"A. The a hove information is provided as a result of -a-}ire1'iminary check 
of our records. The records of this office contain no addi t;i~onal· informa­
tion which at this time can be identified as pertaining to the persons who 
mi~ht he identical with the men who placed the newspaper ad~· or to persciris 
who might have heen in contact with th~m.'' , . 

:') nccemhcr 1963 DIR 86496 Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. 

j ~I 

, :, It . ~ .. 
"On the quest ion of l..rhy Lee OSWALD felt that he could not get his Mexican 
visa extended l..rithout using his real name, the following may:'be germane: 
~.fexican immigration records checked by the U.S. ·Consulate in,\Nuevo Laredo 
and reported through the U.S. Embassy to both out office and . ."yciurs, shm~d 
that Lee OSWALD entered Mexico on 26 Sep'¢ember 1963 using the name HARVEY 
OS Ill ALD LEE. It may he that OSWALD feare4 that any attempt t:p• extend his 
visa Hould result in discovery that he \..r~s in the ·country urlder a false 
name; he might have had to show some identification to get the visa exten­
ded, and he prohably had no documentation in the name of HARVEY OSWALD 
LEE." I :i; I. 

4 December 19fi1 
" ...... 8 

DIR 86702 ' Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. 

':1'~
1 

:i ,, 
) ~·; ·.: 
I . ,. . 
~ ' ,t 
1 , I ' . 

"Records of the Foreigners Records Office of the German Fede al Republic· 
in Co 1 ogne, Germany, shmi that Marina Nikolayevna PUSAKOVA 0, I WALD crossed 
West Germany from East Germany to Holland on 3. June 1962. S e tra·veled 
hy rail, crossing into West Germany at Helmstedt on 3 June ~·.a.' entering . ·· 
Holland hy rail at the Bentheim crossing :point. She had We9J;f,ermaJ.l visa 
694/62 isjsued at the West German Embassy in Moscow. She li~t·· ed,her.. f~n.al 
destination as U.S.A. Comment: This confirms information£ om the·u.S.'·. 
r:mhassy in MOSCO\'/ to the effect that the •OSWALD family travc( ed from ·Mas­
CO\'/ to Rotterdam by rail around 3 June 1962. Helmstedt and 1·J3entheiin are .· 
on the main rail route from Russia to Rotterdam. While Lee .OSWALD himself 
and their infant daughter are not recorded in German records:(this ·probably 
hecause little attention is paid to U.S. citizens and to inf:ants in keep-
ing trave 1 records." ji' :: · 

:1'1 :_ '·' 
''1·· 
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5 December 1963 DIR 87189 Subject: None given. 

''1. We have learned that on 3 December 1963, a known Sovie~ intelligence 
officer in New Delhi, India, working through Indian communists, attempted 
to have' a number of telegrams sent to President JOHNSON, Chief .Justd.ce 
WARREN, and Attorney General KENNEDY from Indian youth,' leg~l ~ and. other 
grot1ps, demanding a full probe into the assassination of President John F. 
Kennedy. Apparently the Soviet officer undertook to pay for· all the tele· 
grams; he said the whole scheme was based on •orders from Moscow•-

''2. Note: To\check on this story and to detect similar activity from 
other areas, this A~ency \-lould appreciate receiving data on~!any such tele· 
grams lvhich have .been received.'' } :. 

6 December 1963 DIR 87520 Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. 
,··' 

·' I. 

"Reference is made to our OUT Telegram no. 86702 of 4 December 1963 which 
gave information on the travel of Marina OSWALD (and presum~ply also Lee 
Harvev OSWALD and their daughter) across West Germany on th~~r return 
from the Soviet Union. Information now available from Dutchltauthori ties 
seems to confirm this. On 3 .June J96! one M. OSVALD, listec:\'i!as a male 
Russian citizen entered the Netherlands by train at the Old,riz.al border 
point. 'l:omm~nt: It is believed that .the listing of this p~l's.on as a male 
instead of female lo~as just al_l error of the border officials~H·iNote that 
Oldcnzaal is ppposi te Ben the 1m, the German border point whelf!~- ·Marina 
OSWALD ~eft Germany." . H, 

:·.

1

·J! : 

- .1! . 
r ~:I' l. .' . 

9 ·nccemhcr l96:i DIR 87731 Subiect: Richard BEYMER, AmericatfMovie Actor, 
in Touch with Cuban Embassy, Mexi~p·City. 

"1. The Hexico City News of 5 December 19~3 carried i. pict.J
1
Je of Richard 

REY~1ER, American movi..eactor, who was a delegate to the FilnF'Festival be.&:•:· 
inn held in Acapulco. .fjr1': 

t :, ~r 
"2. REYt-·1F.R \..ras in touch with the Cuban Embassy in Mexico Cf•ty on 2 Decem-
her, and a person believed to he BEYMER ,.,a··s in touch wfth the Embas.sy on 
~n November. He \..ranted to speak to Silvia DURAN, lo~ho was not at the Em­
hassy. Another employee told him that no reply had been recteived from 

l ··. . . 

Cuha. pi 
.• ~ '8 i ;. 

i· 
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"3. This office has no information on BEYMER.·. 

"4. DURAN is the ~1exican employee of the Cuban Embassy 
OSWALD was in touch regarding a visa for Cuba., 

·j· ... • 

"S. This information is for your use only and may not 
tvithout permission from this Agency." 

' ., 

. I 

·I• ., 
. ;;~ l· 

wi~.h whom Lee H. 
. !o I· 
• ' • I ! ~.! ~ 

. L. . . 
be q-isseminated 

·' I! 

9 Decemher 1963 DIR 8f796 Subject: None given. .J. 
. • i 

"1. The American Embassy in Stockholm, Sl"ederi.·, has receiveid· a letter 
mailed 25 November 1963 in Stockholm alleging .that the ass,ssination of 
President Kennedy was arranged by the Red Chinese. The letter purports 
to he from one Ryo Liang Yuan of the Red Chinese Embassy 111 Stockholm, 
hut no such official is assigned there and there is,no rec~r:d of Chinese 
official hy this name anywhere abroad. ; . ,;~,, · 

;: j; 

''2. The letter is written in broken English and stated th,i•the Chinese 
communists got in contact with OSWALD when he ~as in the S~yiet Union.· 
When OSWALD returned to the IJ.S.A., the R~d Chinese re-con~acted him, 
threatened to expose him if he did not cooperate. ·The Red·JC.hinese ex-
pee ted th.a t the U.S~ 1.rould attack Cuba lihen it learned thatt ·the as sass in 
lvas a r.uhan sympathizer. The Soviets would th.en attack th~ JI~S~J!l., the .. 
Red Chinese Nould as.k the Soviets for atomic t\feapons·, the .<tommunist Bloc 
would t-v in the war, the Chinese Reds l'lould then' assassinate·!~;Kf{RUSHCHEV an<;~ 
take over control. . ·. ~lJ.11 

. :. '. • ,, 1: . 

u\~. The lvri ter said he '"orked for the • Department 'of Stat~\ Secret.' but 
no department hy this name is knm'ln in .the Chinese ·Communi~tGovernment. 
Our Station in Stockholm judges this. to be· a crank~: letter.l:U.The original 
letter is being sent here for analysis." : J:~ :,: · 

··.:i· 
:t~;·;: 

·1.1: Dcccmher 1963 TDCSDB-3/658,408 Subject: -c-omments OTsoviet 0-f-fl~ffal)·egarding 
I .. Moscow Views on Internationa\: Situation fol­
lowlng Death of. :President Kenned)t;.;' 2. Resump-
tion o-f Disarmament Talks. .ij:. 

. I j : . 
"The Soviet official l<Tas recently on a trip home. ;:~.nd returrlb-d from Moscow 

• ! . ' .': •• 

·i .. :i:: 
,': ·- 9 ,,. -
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to Geneva about the end of November. When source,·who has previously dis­
classed political topi~s with him, ask~d about the. reaction in Moscow to 
the death of President Kennedy the Soviet official immediately launched 
into lcn~thy commentary. It may be that subsource's ready responses and 
apparent spontaneity resulted from a repi tion of widely held' ·views. Hmor­
cver, considering his position it seems more likely that his comments t'iere 
intended for Nestl!rn consumption." · 

12 Deccmher 196~ CSCI-3/779,048 Subject: WILSON, Carlos John with~~liases. 
. i :. 

Compilation of· information from Agency files regarding Carlo*: John WILSON 
also known as .John WILSON-HUDSON and John Hudson WILSON. · · ~ 

12 necemher 1963 DIR 88643 

,. .L 
.. ' 

Subject: Assa~sination of Preside~t Kennedy 
Allegedly Part of Plot against all'~·nemocratic 
Presidents. · . . • . ··i' . 

'! '·' 

"1. An undated letter, sent to U.S. Ambassador Raymon TELLES, U.S. Em­
hassy, San Jose, Costa Rica, refers to the ass~ssination of President 
Kennedy as part of a general plan to exterminate all. the pres.idents of 
the democratic world. The writer of the letter~ 'Rodrigo cJf, identifies 
himself as a Costa Rican of Marxist-Leninist Jdeals -~ whose :assignment is · 
the assassination of President ORLICH of·costa.Rica and Forelgn Minister 
ODtJBER of Costa Rica. The envelope in· t..rhich the letter arr~\r;ed is post;-, 
marked 2R November 1963, from Heredia, Costa Rica. ·The lettit is believed 
to he the 1.vork of a crank." . . !:·~ 1 

I·'· . :• 

·i i ~·~: 
16 nee ember 1963 

1
cscr- 3/779,135 Subject: Peter· DERY.f\BIN i's Comment~· .. on the 

Kennedy Assassinatio:!l•· : · · · · Till:~· ··•· 
i; · I ·~ oll , . 

"1. Attached for your -perusal--are the l'lri.tten: comments of KGB defector 
Peter DERYABIN on some aspects of ~he assassin•tion"rif Presil~nt·Jbhn F.~­
Kennedy. As you knoli, DERY~BIN defected frot,n :th~ KG:B about 't~n rears ago, 

-· and his personal knowledge 1s not up to date, but he' has stated 1n touch 
,;1 th Soviet intelligence developments to the bes·t· o.f his ability. His 
comments .on how Lee OSWALD and his wife must ha~e been handl~d by Soviet 
jr.tclli~ence authorities lihile they l'iere :inside: the .Soviet qrtion are par-

. i ~. ' ·. ! . .• . . ~ 

<(:.;i~·l.:~ 10- .!:. 
l ! i .- : . ~·' i ' 
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ticularly interesting and his suggestions for ~he.questioning;df Mrs. 
~.farina OSWALD are equ'ally provocative. 

"2. We have d~c;_t~e£1 to pass on his viel1S without editing, and. this Agency 
docs not specifically endorse his conclusions ':or recomrnendatio11s.;" · . 

i' .. :. 

·q Dccemhcr 19(3 DIR 89970 Subject: Lee OSWALD Ca~e. 

"Reference is JPade to our OUT .Telegram no.· 85182 of 27 Novembe·r 1963. 
Richard Tltomasi.GIBSON, U.S. citizen.who was once associated with the Pair 
Play for r.uha Committee in Nel.,r York was interviel.,red in early tlei:ember 1963 
hy a H. S. Consular officer in Paris, France, ~o see if he had :'information 
on Lee OSWALD. GIBSON said he had never knm.,rn any one by that name but 
mentioned the follOl..rinR t1...ro possibilities: •. • • · , · 

~. / . 
''GIBSON was very cooperative and ~aid his association with th~ 1 publication 
'Hevolution' Nas for purely economic reasons~''- ·i· ·1 

·h .. 

27 Decemher 1~6~ C.SCI-3/779,297 Sub~ect: Assassination of President: Kennedy. 
I 
.. . 

''1. Reference is made to a report passed by •: field office ~f'ihis Agency 
to your office in Miami on 7 December 1963, st;a'ting ~hat the assassination 
of President Kennedy had been arranged in Cuba by the Cuban go\rernment and 
the Chinese communists. The report mentioned ,the names of fn~J':S.AAVEDRA,,, 
Ramon B. CORTES, Fernandez FETTO , and Robert :NIETO •. · The repo~f was not 
ddsscminated bv our Headquarters because we wished .. to check ii~ 1 

I . ' . ., .. 'I i 
~~ . ·. . .. ! ; r· ~ . 

"2. . .. the report is still seriously in doubt, : Accordin!f·to him . 
rsource 1, the statements about the assassination being a Cubanl:~nd Chinese 
communist plot. '"~re made by one Raul· SAAVEDRA~; who he says isL;a ~igh Cuban 
r,overnment off1c1al. We have not yet been.able to identify·htm~ • • • • 

r. . '! 
'.'3: . We have not beei_t in d~rect 'physical cont~.ct with our ~our~c~ since ))is 
1n1t1al report on th1s top1c. As soon as we ~~n talk to h1rn personally, 
He '"'ill try to get more information, but ,.,~ doubt loThether thisr can be ar- . 
ranr.ed in the near future. 1\'e liish to point out that this source has in 
the past produced several reports of a sensational'riature whith turned out 
to he untrue. \lie do not believe he deliberatelysubmitted false informa-

. : r. · · i· 

:·-: .11 
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tion, hut he appears to be unable in some cases to evatu·ate information 
properlv." 

'j 

27 .January 1964 CSCI-3/779,729 Subiect: The Assas~inatio~ of President Kennedy 

''1. In connection with our efforts to che~k ~6ssible relatf~~; of Marina 
Nikolayevna OSWALD, nee PRUSAKOVA, widow of the sti~pected assassin of 
President KENNEDY, Lee Harvey OSWALD, our attention was drawn to one 
Lyudmila Nikolayevna PRUSAKOVA, '"'ho '"as one of 28 Soviet students hivited 
hy the Scotish Union of Students to visit England as tourists 1 in May 1960. 
A visa application compit:eted by PRUSAKOVA on 17 March 1960, cppy of '"'hich 
has been acquired from the British internal s~rvicea, disclosed the fol-
loHing background information: • • • • . :; . ·.. . · . .. 

i . · • · •j _., .t 

"?· While there is no indication tha~ PRUSAKQVA is re~at~d ~f>.Ma~ina . 
N1kolayevna OSWALD, your Bureau may w1sh to d~scuss' th1s 1nformat1on w1th 
Harina OS\vALD because of such possibility. In the· event that· PRUSAKOVA is 
related to (or knm"'n to) Marina OSWALD, '"'e wot,lld appreciate being so ad-
vised." '. ·,ti 

I • ' 
i 
! I 

Subject: Jack L. RUBY, Lee Harvey,O~WALD-
Victim Civil Rtghts .: · ;,;. 

~ • . i J • ; I j ' 1 I 

30 January 1964 CSCI-3/779,814 

1:,· . 
"1. Reference is made to your memorandum of i:·· Jant,iary 1964 ,!·:subject as 
above, concerning a report of a visit to Cuba:~in ~arly 1963 .·m~a.de by Jack' 
I.. RUBY, assassin -of Lee Harvey OSWALD •. This(fAgEmcy has r·ec,~ived a siml­
lar renort from a SOU'Jlce to the effect that RUBY was in Havana ·in late . 
1962 o~ in early 1963. • • • • Our source ~tate4 .that~folJowing indi-
vidual could verify the above information: ·,<·., ,·<,.;, : hk· .. ::. : · 

"Evi
1
dio Bernardo PEREIRA Acosta ... ,. .:'.:.:(who~·-~): addres~~~;l.~ .·of"< 

September 1963 '"as 821 SW 2nd Street·, Miami,· P.lortda. 1;· 11•· ••• . . . . . . : . . ~ ! . . 1 1 :: li · . 1 

.··' ; . :.i·'.. . . . . 
"2. We suggest th_~t __ y~!!!!!~U I!!.~Y p1!efer ·to~ interview PEREIRA Acosta• · 
. . . We '"ould apprec1ate receiving the results of your int·e-fview of 
PEREIRA Acosta. Your Bureau '...Ill be advised in the>event we':teceive fur-
ther information relating to this matter." · · · ' . •,: ·: ·: I, '. 

' ~ : 
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4 Fehruary:l~64 CSCI-3/779,8J7 Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD •. 

"1. In response to your communication, DL 100-10461, dated 31 December 
1963, your file (S) 105-82555, subject as above, enclosed is'the requested 
in format ion from the files of this agency. This information covers names, 
addresses, and telephone numbers relating ~o the Soviet Uniori.'' 

. J 

~4 February 1~64 CSCI-3/7'79,988 Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. ., 
' . 

''1. Subsequenb to the preparation of•ou~ CSCI-3/779,817, d~ted 4 February 
1064, suhiect as above, in response to your communication DL'l00-10461, 
dated 31 hecemher 1963, file number (S) 105-82555, additionb.l information 
on the suhi ect has come to our attention. This information :1..ras received 

. . ' 
from your office in your communication DBA 59901, dated 20 December 1963. 
It is repeated below for the convenience of your p~rsonne1 involved in the 
OSWALD case. . . . " , 

.1 ~ Fehrnary 19<"4 
Subject: 

l. 
·:· ,; ; 

~·1emorandum for Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation; 
Assassination of President John F. Kennedy. [DDP···4-0861] 

"1. Your memorandum dated 6 December 1963, file DL 100-10461, ••• 
1 is ts 4 7 photographs l-lhich l..rere among the. effects of Lee Harvey OSWALD, 
and made available to your Bureau by o • o of :the Dallas Police Depart­
ment. . • . It appears that most of the photographs were taken in the 
USSR and depict Soviet contacts of OSWALD or scenes. &n the ~oviet Union. 

\ . . ; . . i . . 'tJ j .. 
"2. tn connection 1dth our efforts to assist;the P.resid~nt~;;s.Commission 
on the Assassination of President Kennedy by providing infor:mation 1..rhich 
might he helpful in interpreting available ma~eria~s relatirlg.to OSWALD's 
activities abroad, we would appreciate receiving at your eattiest conven­
jence one copy of each of these photographs, or ex~mplars, .t~om which we 
can make copies. ..· i~j;IJ 

. ! 
! . 

.a I'.' . 
l R February 1011'1 ~1emorandum for Mr. ThoJnas L. HUGHES, :rhe Jlirector of Intelligence 

ant1 Research, Department of State. , 1 

Suhiect: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy ~ Verification of 
'·' .. 
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Entry in "Historic Diary". ··' 
.: [DDP 4-0864] 

"1. . . . In a document entitled 'Historic Diary' there appears an entry 
lvhich refers to 1 an elderly American'. The entry 1s under the date 26 
October 1959 when OSWALD was allegedly confined in an unidentified·Moscow 
hos pita 1. . . . It is appare:o. t that every effort should bE.? made to iden­
tify the elderly American, if he existed. . . • . We assume the lead is · 
still outstanding •. It is our recommendation 'that the Department of State 
un;cntly request through its channels a careful search of En\'hassy and Cori­
stJ1ar records ~n Moscow which might reveal the identity of ah elderly 
American hospitalized at the end of OctoQer 1959 and possibly registered 
Hith the Embassy as a tourist. An independent confirmation of this de­
tail could he of freat significance in validating·the entries of OSWALD's 
1 Historic Diary 1 and \'lould possibly lead to the development of a.ddi tiona! 
information on OSWALD's stay in the USSR." ' 

19 February 1964 
Subject: 

Hemorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel etc .. 
Cuban Consulate and Embassy in Mexico City. [DDP 4-4581] 

"1. Reference is made to your letter of 10 February 1964, relative to in­
formation supplied by this Agency on the activities of Lee H~rvey OSWALD 
in Mexico City • . . 

"3. We surmise that the reference in OSWALD's le,ter of 9 November to a 
man who had since been replaced must refer to. Cuba!l Consul :lh.1~ebio AZCUE, 
who left He:i:ico for Cuba on permanent transfer on 18 November 1963, four· 
~ays before the assassination. AZCUE had bee~ in Mexico £or·eighteen 
y\ears and it 1.,ras knm.,rn (to us) as early as September 196_3 that he was to 
he replaced. His replacement did arrive in Septem:l~er •. AZCUE was schedu­
led to leave in October hut did not leave unt~l ~~ November~li · 

. • . • :; . . : .. . ! !i . 
"4. lV'e do not knm.,r l..rho might have told OSWALP that AZCUE or:: any other 
r.uhan hftd he en or was to be replaced, but we ·speculate that Silvia DURAN 
or some Soviet official might have mentioned .it if .QSWALD co~plain·ed about 
AZClJF's altercation 1oJith him." · . ·; ·'i .1·:·. 

,:!··, 'I •' ·!' 
I' ·.1 

20 February 1964 CSCI-3/779,988 Subject: Lee Harv~y O~WALD. 
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··=· ============;:==================:::::::::r=~====r===:=====r==~=====:::;::====:==== 
"2. Concerning the entry on page 63 of OSWALD's address boo1R: 'Lev 
SETYAEV- Radio Moscow ••• 'a report from yqur office dated 20 December 
l!lo~, suh_iect: Lillie t-fay RAHH, contains the following information: 
Annette (nee ZUGOFF) SETYAEVA, • is married to-a Leo SETYAEV who. 
h'or ked for Radio Mos cm-1; • " 

!) 'Ia rch 1 no4 ~fcmoi1mdum for Hr .• J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel etc. · 1• . . 

Suhjcct: Summary of Findings in Regard to Allegations by Mohammed REGGAB 
Relative to r.tafina OSl'I'ALD. _ .. [DDP 4-1171] 

"1. On 26 Novemher 1963' Mohammed REGGAT\' a Morocc·an student· in West Ber­
lin, made a statement that he could supply information on a<'Marina Niko­
lovna' who he asserted was identical with MrsJ Marina OSWALD: 'The attach­
ment is a summary of our findings in regard to REGGAB's alle~ation. The 
report covers investigation including polygraphing in Berlin·and inquiries 
conducted in ?<.forocco during the period 26 Nov-ember 1964 to 1: March 1964. 

! . ; ; . 
"2. Tt is·our conclusion that REGGAB's st·ory of his acquatntance with 
'-frs. 'farina OSliJALD is a fabrication." 

.'ijl 

2fl \larch 1 n£'11_ CSCI- ~/7RO ,612 
Kennedv. 

Subject: Assassination of Presiden't' John F. 

.. 

.. 

~1.· In the course of our re~earch of files ~~rtaining to ateas of the 
IJ~S~ in Nhich Lee Harvey. OSWALD allep,edly res!ded f :~ photo_gY.i~P~l of an in• 
d.lVlriual closely resembl1ng OSWALD t..tas uncovered·. · -l -· 
i . :..,_ .. ' 

"2. Our files indicate that this photograph .'-(Attachment~\) ·came from a 
color transparency taken in Minsk' HSSR, ort or .abo,ut' 11 Aug'U:~'t' 1961., by 
an /\meric:an tourist, Hrs. Monica F. KRAMER, l'lhose .a~dress at:!the time t'las 
P. o. BtJx 9RS, Solvanp,, California. · · . . 1.1~ 

. ' 

"5. ~1rs. KRAHER and Hiss NAMAN, both· of whomi_are .United States citizens, 
,.,ere contacted hy this Agency on a one-time basis, ;follmdng;1;their return 
frnrn their tour of the USSR. ···. •'· 

. . . · ,. '. i , . 

"n. ~-frs. KRAMER, • furnishe-d this Agency,-,~ith 160 color ltransparen"" 
cics taken durin.!!. the trip. !, ., 

1 :1.'~~:., 
; . : . ! ·~. • ~ 
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"9. This office would be interested in any pertinent informa:tion which 
intervim11s of Mrs. KRAMER and Miss NAMAN by your office might :p~ssibly 
provide . . . . ~· 

- . 
27 \!arch 1964 ~femorandum for Mr. Thomas L. HUGHES~ The Director o(.ii.nte~l.igence 

and Resee~rch, Department of State. . , i·; , 

31 March 

Subject: Assassination of President John F. 'Kennedy - Verification of 
Entry in "Historic Diary". [DDP 4-1606] 

"2. We have r~ceived a report that the hospital to which ·oSWA~D was taken 
hy Soviet authorities after the suicide attempt mentioned in his 'Historic 
Diary' may have been the Botkinskaya Hospital ,in Moscow. The 1958 and 
1962 Moscm11 telephone directories for Organizations and Instit;utions, list 
a hospital named S. P. Bot kina. Our specialists advise that ,a :.native of 
Moscow would normally refer to this hospital as the 'Botkinsk•ya'. It is 
said to he the hospital to which foreigners and diplomatic pelisonnel are 
generally taken in the event of an emergency or serious illne~s, and the 
huildinp or wing of the hospital is reported to be especialli designated 
for this purpose. · , .. ! 

"3. We would appreciate receiving information on any. America~s. l'lho might 
have been patients at the 'Botkinskaya' in the fall of 1959 t~~~ may be 

1::: t a in cd ~~~: 
0
:::u:i ::: :: • t:~s :e :f ~::N ~m::::: 2 C::::::. ~J~~ i' 

Subject: Reports -on Activities and Travel of Lee flarvey OSWAt,D· and Marina 
f\(i ko 1 evna OSWALD. Jjl,[DDP 4-1655] 

"1 ~ Reference is made to the second paragraph. of )~·dur me~oran~tq ~ dated 12 
February 1964, and the second paragraph of your memorandum ofili ~ March 
1964! relative to disseminations of inform~tion ma,~e by CIA tf ;the Secret . 
Serv1ce. . ·~~~ 
"3. Attached to this memorandum are exact copies of tl'IO telE'J!f.~ped. messa­
ges relative to the travels and activities of·_·the OSl'lALDs (Attachments A 
and B) .... In Attachment C, OUT Teletype no. 85715, are found refer­
ences to t\<Jo other teletyped messages· (OUT no. 85182 and OUT po~ 85665) 
uh ich d cscr i be one Richard Thomas GIBSON, • ~. • : .• ·: Paraphras~s 1 of no. 
85162 and no. 85665 are included as Attachments D and E." I!!. 
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Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel etc. 
Richard Thomas GIBSON. i [DDP 4-1699] 

11 2. Attached to this memorandum is the exact text of OUT Teletype no. 
R9970, dated 18 December 1963, which contains the report of an interview 
with GIBSON held by a U.S. consular officer in Paris. This message was 
disseminated to the White House, Department of State, Federal Bur•au of 
Investigation, l~ith a copy to the Secret Service." 

7 April 1964 Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKI~, General'Counsel etc. 
Subject: Mohammed REGGAB [DDP 4-1786] 

''2. The CIA Station in Berlin has reported that, contrary to his promise. 
REGGAB has not written since his return to Morocco, and apparently has not 
come back to Berlin. Knowledgeable sources which are usually reliable 
state that, as of 10 March, REGGAB has not fulfilled the legal formalities 
required of foreigners arriving in that city. It is apparent, therefore, 
that he has not returned to Berlin." · · 

20 April 196•t r=="""""""!andum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel etc. 
Subject: Report Pertaining to Allegations Concerning Ariton 
ERDINGER. ~'=-------' [DDP 4-1997] 

"1. We have studied therl7report forl'l~rded by your lettet;!of 26 March 
1964. ·A reviel'l of CIA f reflects no pertinent, data· on tbeJ'" principals 
involved. t · L:;'!' 

: q.~l ~~ 

"2. There is report to the effect that Guenther GRONA (fltentioned on 
page 4 of the report) was under investig~tion in 1963 by_;:"West German 
authorit~es. Ie was a journalist and corresponden~ f9r an Bk~t·Berlin 
radio station. The basis for, and the outcome of, 'the investigation .. is 
not reflected in CIA files. However, in view! of the periphetal nature of 
his involvement in the matter being considered, his ac~ivities;are·be:-
licved to have little or no bearing on the iJliTe~tigation." !t .. :: · · · 

24 April 1964 
Subject: 

f. ,...... . ' .. ' • . 

.I • ' ' •: ~; f .:. • <~' 
. ' .'.-'i'.'. ·.. ., 

Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANK!~, General :1Zounsel 
Lydia DIMYTRUK; Acquaintance o~ Marina OSWALD •. 

i ;' : 
:. • ! -' 17.-

etc. 
• i';·[DDP 4-2099] 
! v ~-
1 ·h: 
. .~ i . 
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"1. Reference is made to the report of Speci~l Agen- Rober!J:p. GEMBERLING 
dated 30 November 196-3, . • . This communt:iation reported an interview 
by the FBI of Mr. George A. BOUHE on 23 November 1963 in wh~.qh Mr. BOUHE 
referred to a Lydia DIMYTRUK of Fort Worth, Texas, •l'lho alleg~dly had asso-
ciated with Marina N. OSWALD. · · 

"2. The files of this Agency contain the following pertinEtnt information 
on one Lydia DYMITRUK who may be identical with the Lydia DIHYTRUK referre 
to above: . . . 11 

2R April 1964 
Russia. 

\ 
CSCI-3/780,996 

.,. 
Subject: Y~ri · Ivanovich NOSENKO ~:.·;Espionage -

I' l 

"1. Reference is made to your memorandum dated 6 March 1964-, ·subject as 
above, file (S) 65-68530, in which you requested informatic:ui;Mhich "fOUld 
tend to corroborate or disprove NOSENKO's information concerning Lee 
Harvey OSWALD. Our files contain the following information!from NO~ENKO 
on OSWALD which may amplify or contradict the information fb'rwarded in 
reference: . • . " · · · 1:-:ll 

29· April 1964 
Subject: 

::j·l J ; 

;j t 1. . .~ .... 
Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel ~tc. 

Photograph of Lee Harvey OSWALD. :: ; [DDP 4- 2160] 
.;, 

··I .. 

"1. As the result of a search of our graphics files for piqiures perti­
nent to the story of Lee Harvey OSWALD's ~ojourn in the USSit.', 'we have · 
found the attached photograph (Attachment 'A'l of a group oji· persons stan­
dii.ng near the Palace of Culture in Minsk. This photograph ~as taken by an 
American tourist in Minsk on or about 11 August 1961 •. Although the person 
in the photograph are not identified i~ our f~les, we believe on the basis 
of comparison with other pjctures that ~he secQnd person fr.om the right is 
Lee Harvey OSWALD. . : . ' l~\ .' 
''3. It is worth nbting that the person belie~ed to be OSWAtD is wearing 
a short-sleeved sport shirt of the same desig~ or pattern ari~~·one worn by 
OSWALD in pictures taken of ·him in his apartmapt ·in Minsk irLJ,962. Copies 
of tt-.·o such photographs, which lof.ere found among 'OSWALD 8 s ef,:fects after his 
arrest and forwarded to us by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, are 
attached for comparison purposes. · 

·.' 
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"4. Attachment 'A' appears to substantitate OSWALD's presence in Minsk at 
least during the summ·er of 1961 and to indicate that he had ~ontact at 
least on one occasion with American tourists visiting that city, as he 
once claimed in a letter to his brother, Robert OSWALD." 

8 ~-fay 1964 
Suhjcct: 

Hemorandum for Mr. J. Lee ·RANKIN, General ·counsel etc. 
Marina OSWALD's Notebook. . [DDP 4-2351] 

"Attached herevith is information from this A!Jency 1 s files ort.the entries 
in Marina OSWALD's notebook, a copy o£ w4ich was received from the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation under their communication dated 13 April 1964. · 
Copies of this attachment have been forwarded .,to the Federal. nureau of In­
vestigation." 

11 rlay 1964 
Russia 

CSCI-3/781,172 
Cuba. 

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD - Internal Security 

"1. In response to your communication dated 13 April 1964, file number 
(S) lOS-8255, subject as above, attache~ herewith is a co~pilation of in­
format ion from the files of this AJ,~.ency on names, addresses; and. telephone 
numbers relating to the Soviet Union, which were extracted ftpm an address 
book identified as belonging to Marina OSWALD." 

15 ~f'ay 19fl4 ~iemorandum for ~fr. J. Lee RANKIN, General.Counsel etc. 
Subject: Role of the Cuban Intelligence Service in Processing Visa Appli­
c1ants; Reaction of that Service to the Assassinatiqn of Pres~cient Kennedy. 

"1. Within the very recent periQd, this Agency has established contact 
with a well-placed individual lV'hO has been in close. and prolonged contact 
with ranking officers of the Cuban Direccion General de Intelli encia 
(Directorate General for Intelligence .. • . . lS notf e ge o activi 
ties, techniques, and personalities is direct and profound., ~,This Agency 
has queried him in detail on·possible contacts between Lee Harvey OSWALD 
and the DGI prior to the assassination of .,resident Kennedy~ ·;.A report on 
the runformation thus obtained is attached to this memoranduJi." 

.. - 19·. -
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19 May 196 4 Memorandum for Mr. .J. Lee RANKlN, General Counsel etc.·· 

., 

Subject: Allegations· of Pfc Eugene B. DINKIN,·.u.s. Army, Rela.tive to As-
sassination Plot against President Kennedy. · 1 {DDP 4-2534]. 

"1. Reference is made to paragraph 2 of your memorandum, dated'February 
12, 1964, requesting that the Commission be furnished copies :of dissemina­
tions relative to the assassination of President Kennedy thatiwere sent to 
the Secret Service. 

''2. ImmediateJy after the assassination the CIA Station in Geneva, Swit­
zerland, reported allegations con~ernJng a plot· to assassinat• President 
Kennedy that '"e·re made by Pfc Eugene B. DINK IN, U.S. Army, serial number 
RA-76710292, on 6 and 7 November 1963, in Geneva while absent without leav 
from his unit in Metz, France. Available details of this charge, together 
t'li th information on its exploitation by Alex d.es • FONTAINES, a Time-Life 
s trin~er in· Geneva, l<~ere disseminated as OUT Teletype message: nQ. 85770, 
on 29 November 1963. This dissemination was sent t6 the Whit~House, 
Department of State, and Federal Bureau of Investigation, with,a copy to 
the Secret Setvice. · · . · '· 

11 3. Since the Geneva Station cooperated with the U.S. Miltta'ry Attache in 
assembling information on this affair, and the Military Attache teported 
through his channels, the Commission may have already received-information 
of PFC DINK IN • s allegations." · ,' 

.r. ·;· .. 
I' i'l ii .. 

Subject: Paul DIMITRIK (aka Pavel DY,MITRUK) 
. ; . ;!::~ . 

19 May 1964 CSCI-3/781,386 

·~. 
ces 

Reference is made to 
on Paul DIMITRIK (aka 

your communication of 1 May 19~4 requesting tra-
Pavel DYMITRUK). :. • . ·:_i/ 1 !. 

. . .' '· . :<~ : ·.· 
"2. The files of this Agency. contain the follewing':· per.tinentii tnformation 
on one Pavel DYMITRUK, born 28 February 19~4 in Stariye-Deren~,! USSR, who 
appears to be identical with Subject and his wife Lydia DYMITRUK: ••• 

:\' . . ·. . . .a ·J ., . 
22-. !'-fay 1964 tfcmorandum for 1'-fr .. J. Lee RANKIN, Generali .. Coun'sel etc. .~: • 

Suh .i ec t: Anonymous Telephone Calls to United State:s Embassy i~ Canberra, 
Australia, Relative to Planned Assassination of President Ken·nedy. 

·' .. ' .' .. [DDP 4-2624] ,, 
·;; :!· . 

:! - ·20.' -
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• I , . ; . ,I ~ • 

I ; ~ ' .:. ' ' ~ 

"1. I refer again to paragraph t\Y'O of your memorandum, date~ 12 February 
1964, relativ~ to disseminations to the Secret Service made by CIA. · 

11 2. On 24 November 1964, CIA received from the Department of
1
the Navy a 

copy of a cable from the Naval Attache in Canberra, Australia IN 67327,. 
TOP SECTRF.T, later dmmgraded to SECRET), repc;>rting a teleph9he conversa­
tion the previous day with an anonymous individual who had d~~cribed hi~- . 
self as a Polish chauffeur for the Soviet Emba~syof that .ci~y. This indi 
vidual, while discussing several mattets pf irttelligence inte~est, totiched 
on the possibility that the Soviet Government had financed the assas~ina- . 
tion of President Kennedy. Reference.wa~ made:in this ~ab~e~~o the receip 
of a similar anonymous telephone call on 15 October 1962. .·. ·: 

I 

"3. Upon receipt of this cable from Navy CIA.took ;the follo;ing action: 

ustra ... 
er 1.ras a cr • ; ; . : j, 

\' 
i'· '[\ 

1964 Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel e~c. 
~t!hj cct: Le~ter Accusing the Chinese Communisi:s o~: Plotting:lthe Ass ass ina 
tton of Pres1dent Kennedy. : t '· f 
"1. Reference is made to paragraph two of you;r me~orandum d.lted 12 Febru­
ary, requesting copies of disseminations rela~l~~ to the ass·~~ination of 
President Kennedy that were sent to the Secret:·.~er~1ice. . . :j:~ . . · 
"2. Shortly after the assassination the ·uni t;e:d Sta.tes Embas~y in Stock,..·. 
holm received a, letter, mailed on 25 November ·,1963 /which accused the . . 
Chinese Gommunist of plotting this act. . Thi~ .Jnfor,xnation lfa~ ,;AissemiJ1ated ·· 
on 9 December to the White House, Department ,of State, FederJ,l. ·Bureau· of. 
Investir,ation, l<~ith a copy to the Secret Service. :The e~actl)'fext of .. the · 
dissemination is attached to this memorandum.·; 1

· · )j · 
"3. In vim.r of the fact that this letter was·:~ece.ived at th~~'united State 
Emhassy, the Commission may have already received :i.ilformatiort.about the · 
document from the Department of State. 11 

· ',; . , 

'j ;;,. . 
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' 
'I 

3 .June 1964 Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, General· Counsel· etc. · , 
Suhi ect: 
ment. 

Documents on Lee Harvey OSWALD Furnished by the Soviet Grivern­
[DDP 4-1764] 

"1. The Soviet documents forl'iarded to this Agency under your letter of 20 
May 1964 provide some additional detail on OSWALD~ The· information in 
these documents parallels that already available from other sources, and ' 
does not contradict our previous information. The documents do clarify 
some1vhat OSWALD's alleged occupation at the Minsk radio plant. giving the · 
original Russian terms used in decsribing his job. · ••• 

I . . 
"2. The follmo~ing points relating to the documents are worth. noting: 

"a. A significant omission from the materials-provided is the letter 
OSWALD allegedly wrote to the Supreme Soviet requesting Soviet citi­
zenship. . •• 

"h. OSWALD signed a receipt in 1960 for his Identity Document for 
Stateless Persons, and a second receipt· ih 1962 for his ildentity . 
Document for Foreigners. The similarity of wo·rding of the receipts 
regarding his understanding of Soviet residence and trav~l regula­
tions further supports our belief that such regulations ·•re identical 
or nearly identical for bearers of eithertype of identity document. 
This means that OSWALD should have obtained permission ib July 1961 
to travel to Moscm1, but, as lt~e know from other cases, :tailure to ob­
tain travel permission is not uncommon an~ not.; a seriousi offense. 

. . ' ,1, ~ ; ; . ' . ' . 
"c. The includsion of Marina's exit visa·'' applicatio·n 1 ·.;is singular 
in vie1..r of the fact that the Commission Ji~d; not requested information 
on Marina. • • • . ·.:if:. , ,: . . 
"d. The Soviet transla.tors for· OSWALD' s·:~·arl/ do~uments ··are believed 
to he identical l-li th persons already ~eff:'·-rred to in OSWALD's 'diary•. 

: ... . ~ . 
' ' 

"3. The format and wording of subject documents. appear to be consistent 
t·d th Soviet practice." . · · · ,! ;" 

3 ,June 1964 

•• 1,, 
·;I r 

: ... ::· 
'!; 

. . 

Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, Gen.'eral, Counsel etc. 
.. s'':. 

' ).; . .; 2.· _l_,_· -

.~·:.-: f.. 
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Subject: George and .Jeanne de MOHRENSCHI LDT : ~~~ . [DDP 4- 2770] 
. . ' . 

"1. Reference is made to your memorandum of jl March 1964 requesting any 
i.nformation on George and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT that is available in CIA 
files. Our review shows that the files contain reports received 'from 
other U.S. Government agencies, primarily the .FBI as well as some informa­
tion developed by this Agency in 1957 and 1958~ . The review also produced 
references to information in the records of the Coordinator,,of Information 
and the Office of Strategic Services. According to. recorcfs:~-of those agen­
cies, r.corge de MOHRENSCHILDT had been considered for employment' in 1942, 
hut \ITas not hired because he lias alleged to be·- a Nazi espionage agent. No 
information developed by CIA (or its predeces~ors) before the assassina­
tion of President Kennedy had established any link _between the de MOaREN-
SCHILDTs and Lee Harvey OSWALD or his family. · .: . . . 

! i. 

"9. You may also l'lish to _make inquiries at the Office of Naval Intelli­
gence, the Assistant Chief of Staff, Intel1ig~~ce, Department of the Army; 
the Department of_State, and the Civil Service: Commission b~cause these 
departments also have information about George· de MOHRENSCH1J.DT." 

5 .June 1964 Hemorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, General· Counsel e.tc •. 
Slthiect: Allegations Regarding Intelligence Training School in Minsk, 
USSR. _ . . . 'i [DDP 4-2844] 

"1. Allepations of the existence of a· Soviet·.~lnteiiigence Jnd/or sabotage 
training school in Minsk, USSR, have come to tbe attentio~ bf the Agency· 
from press revie'!.'IS. Also, there had been· an .baformal inquiry from a mem­
ber of the Commission, Mr. DULLES, very recently on:'this_de~ai1. I take 
this opportunity to furnish to the Commission )the information which the 
Avency had on this topic. q :.;' · li: 

I •'- . ! 1 ~ 

"2. A careful revie'ot of CIA files lla$ prO<luce.di no ·hard infprrnation regar­
ding Soviet intelligence or sabotage training· 1111 Minsk sincc:r 1947. • •• " 

lj:; 

_5 .June 1964 

"1. As 
machine 

CSCI-3/781,543 Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. 
. . . •'l ! 

your Bureau is aware, the ClandestineServices 
collation program to handle information on ,the 

I ... • _··i, 

. :>~ ·: 23)7 
. ·I': 

.. ~· 

is developing a 
Cuban intelligence 

li\J 

.. 

P.C. Warren Commission 
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and security ser~ices. As yet, the data base•is very narrow, with there­
sult that any search ·against the program has a .very .limited 1chance of suer: 
cess. Nonethele~s, a search was made using those items of information whi h 
which are known relating to the t1.10 letters from Havana, one dated 10 No­
vember 1963 and addressed to OSWALD, and the ~ther dated 21~November 1963 
and addressed to the Attorney General. ·J 

fl. 
·'· 

"2. . .. The print-out listed 19 names, of ~hich' only two' seemed to 
hold any interest. A review of the files·on these two eliminated one, 
leaving. _a single candidate. . ';.i · · · . ··~ 

"3. At the same time, a routine name trace has been run in· the main index 
on the name Mario del Rosario Molina, the name 1 with which the 27 November 
1963 letter l'ias signed. There were no traces ion that name, ':but informa­
tion was available on tlio persons with sometefhat similar nam~$. • • • ." 

.j 

10 June 1964 Hemorand.tim for M:r. J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel,e·tc. 
Subject: Information Concerning Jack RUBY (aka Jack RUBENSTEIN) and His 

12 June 

Associates. · 
..... 
'• 

"1. Reference is made to your memorandum of 19. May·1964, requesting that 
this Agency furnish any information inlits files.relative to Jack RUBY, 
his activities, and his associates. Examination of·CIA records has failed 
to produce information on Jack RUBY or his act!ivities. We .lso have no in 
dication that--RiJBY--ancCtee Harvey OSWALD ever knew •ach other, were asso­
ciated, or might have been conriected in ariy ma~ner.ihatsoey~r.•' 

l 
I 

1964 ~iemorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, 
Suhject: Letter Relative to Assassination 

• ti_! . . fl 1' 
. {' ' ·• t' 

• J_: ~ .. • :_ ~( 

General Counsel etc. 
of.~re~ident Kenhedy Sent to 

United States Embassy in Costa Rica.· ;'·{: , .. ~t · i'j,i [DDP 4- 2988) 
' ' ;::. !. •' ! . . h·': 

"1. The information given below, and the att~chment to thehnemorandum, 
are furnished in order to complete the Commission•~:file onlcrank letters 
generated by the assassination of President Kennedy. Since .the letter was 
received by a United States Embassy the Commi.$s1on may have. received this 
information previously from the Department of 1 ~tate. 

:>' . 
Crista' R~ca, in late November 

.:··_:;.· ::-·D 
'::~~.-- ::2 4 .·;::.. 

"2. The United States Embassy in San Joee, 
·- --------------

·------=-------~~ 
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'I . \,· .. ' 

.' .. 
li' 
;I. 

·.r 

' . 
1963 retcived a letter claiming that the assas~inati~n of President Xenned 
was part of a plot t~ kill all the presidents :Of the free world. This un­
dated letter, portmarked 2R November 1963, Heredia, Costa Rica, was ad­
dressed to Ambassador Raymond TELLES. This document was disseminated; to 
the White House, the Department of State, and; ;~he Federal Bureau of Inves­
tigation. It was not sent to the Secret Servtee. . · 

J';. 
• I 

''3. This letter was adjudged to be the work of ·a crank. Detail~ of the 
document \..rere passed to the Government of Costa Rica. No further informa,. 
tion on the writer of this document, who signed himself RODRIGO ·c., ·has 
ever heen received." :,: · 

29 .June 19fl4 
Suh~ect: 

t.femorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, General, Counsel etc. 
Investigation of Allegation that OSl~;ALD w~s in Tangier, Morocco. 

. · '. . [DDP 4-3347] 

"1. The reference memorandum [FBI Memorandum,::, dated 10 June 1964] con­
tained a request that this Agency conduct inquil.ries:in Tangier, Morocco, 
to resolve certain allegations concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD. Our inquirie 
have heen completed and the results shmf.that -the entire story concerning 
OSWALD's presence in Tangier has no basis in fact."'. 

I .,. 

, -.:o .Tune 1964 CSCI-3/782,058 Subject: Investiga~·1-on Q.f Allegation that 

-

OSWALD was in Tangier, Morocco. 
(, i 

"Reference is made to your memorandum, dated .ljO' Jun~ 1964 ,· requesting this 
Agency to conduct the necessary. inquiries to r;esolv~ all~gations that Lee 
Harvey 0SWALD l'l'as in Tangier, ~1orocco. The i!lRU~rH~s were completed on 
19 .June 19fl4 and the results show t}Jat the allegati~ns have no basis in 
fact. Ydur representatives, Mr4 s.· J, PAPICH~:t:•1ias· :Verbally notified ·of·. 
the resnl ts and, at his suggeStfOn, the result~,· Werte forwarded·, by memo• 
randum, to the President's Commission-on the A~sassination of President· 
Kennedy. A copy of that memorandum is attache~_for:your files and·for.·a~y 
additional action you may wish to take." •. ·~: · : ); · 

i '-'. 

;~ .. ·\ 

1 .July 1964 ~.femorandum for Mr. J. L'ee RANK I~, General .Counsel etc. 
Lee Harvey OSl'IALD' s Arrival Time in flelsi~ki on 1.0 October 1959. Suhicct: 

!; •. ;: [DDP 4-3889] 
':" ~ 2 5 ;--

1 
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"1. In response to your memorandum of 25 May 1964, l'le have established 
that the only direct flight from London to Helsinki on 10 October 1959 was 
Finti Air flight RS2 which arrived in Helsinki at 2333 (11:33 p.m.). If 
OSWALD had taken this flight, he could not normally have cleared customs 
and landing formalities and reached the Terni Hotel downtmV'n by 24.00 (mid­
night) on the same day~. This is based on the judgement of officers in· 
this A[!cncy familiar with the Helsinki airport.. · 

"2. We are presently attempting to determine if OSWALD could have taken a 
more circuitous flight from London, with a stop at Stockholmi Co~enhagen,. 
or some other city. Any additional information received wil be forwarded 
to you promptly." 

2 .July 1964 
Subject: 

Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel etc. 
Lee Harvey OSWALD. . [DDP 4-3401] . 

i 
"1. The follmdng remarks have been recently attributed to Soviet Consul 
Pavel Antonovich YATSKOV in Mexico City regarding the subject. 

\ ! 
'I met OSWALD here. He storm.~d into my office and 
wanted me to introduce and recommend him to the Cubans. 
He ~old\me that he had lived in the USSR. I told him that 
I 1.iould have to check before I could recommend him. He 
was nervous and his hands trembled, ! and he ·stormed out 
of my office. I don't believe that a person as nervous as 
OSWALD, whose hands trembled could have accurately 
fired a·rifle.' 

. 
"2. Our Hexican Station has checked its records for the period OSWALD 
,.,as in Hqxico City and has advised it is quite possible that· OSWALD' 
though he had talked \V'i th Valeriy KOSTIKOV when he actually had· spo]cen . 
to YATSKOV; or that he f~rst spoke to KOSTIKOV who turned him over to his 
superior YATSKOV. 

"4. A copy of this memorandum has been .fiort'larded to the Federal Bureau· of 
Investigation." 

ftJuly 1964 ~1emorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, General ·Counsel etc. 

(A)_ 

....... 
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Subject: Statements Reportedly Made by George and Je~ne de MOHRENSCHILDT 
Concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD and the Assassination of President Kennedy • 

. . I [DDP 4-3479] 

"1. The information furnished below has been received from \lSUally reli­
able sources and consists of statements reportedly made.by the de MOHREN­
SCHILDTs concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD and the assassination'of President 

· Kennedv. 

II~ • 

"a. Shor~ly after the assassination of President 
Kennedv, ~eorge and Jeanne de HOI;IRENSCHILDT were 
among the ~uests attending a cocktail party in Haiti. 
. . . The de ~fOHRENSCHILDTs were asked if there was :1-. -­
any substance to the view expressed in certain forei~n~ 
periodicals such as L'Ex ress, a left-wing Parisian 
weekly newspaper, that t Kennedy assassination was 
a plot organized by Dallas millionaires. George de 
~.fOflRENSCIIILDT said that President Kennedy was hated ; 
by the Dallas elite, and he felt that it was very l~ 
likely that certain reactionary elements in Dallas had' 
or~anized a plot to get rid of Kennedy and used a dis-,· 
turbed person such as OSWALD to achieve their ends. i·· 
Hrs.: de HOHRRNSCHILDT agreed fully with this thesis. ..... ~ 

A copy of this memorandum is being forwarded to the 
'i 
i 

FBt." 
i. 
'· 
t; 

r 
1.964 CSCI-316/00856-64 Subject: Lee Harvey OSlfALD - Internal Secu-
r~ty, Russia - Cuba. Reference: Your Memorandum dated J8 ~uly 1964. 

\ 
. .-: 

"1. A revh.:•tv of the results of moni taring Sovie~ foreign broadcasts at 
the time when an intervietv ldth Lee Harvey OSl~ALD had apparently been 
taped was con4ucted with negative results. Therefore, it i~ assumed 
tJ1at such a tape, tf bio~dcast at all, was'aired over a locgl USSR facili-
ty for internal consumption. • 

"2. With respect to the same question, Yuriy NOSENKO was ask~d if any 
attempt had heen made hy the Soviets to exploit .. OSWALD for. propagan.da . 
pttrnoscs, such as Radio Moscow broadcasts, telecasts, or lettures. 
NOSENKO replied that this had not been done either in Moscow or in Minsk. 

- 2R -
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NOSENKO later reviel'led this statement and confi!med it~" . ,. 

(NR: Reference document is FBI request to CIA requesting th~ latter to 
identify broadcast by OSWALD in USSR sometime ~nfore early ~anuary 1960.) 

2R August lfl64 
Subject: 

\ . .. 
Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee· RANKIN, General Counsel ~'tc. . 

Konstantin Petrovich SERGIEVSKY . [DDP 4-4479] 

"1. The files of this Agency contain no identifiable traces on Konstantin 
Petrovich SERGIEVSKY or on his sister. 

'. 

"2. We have no information l..rhich would either confirm or re'fute allega-
tions that Lee Harvey OSWALD made one or more visits to thecity of Gorky 
in April and 'f..iay 1960 or at any other time. 

,.,3. The term 'mokrym del am' which appears in the notes which SERGIBVSKY 
brought '"i th him to the British Embassy may be translated 'wet affairs' or 
'liquid affairs•. It is an expression or jargon used by the KGB to:refer 
to activities involving kidnapping or assassination. • • • " 

(NB: RANKIN asked for Agency comments concerning allegations of a Sotiet 
citizen,.. Konstantin Petrovich SERGIEVSKY ,· who walked into t)le British 
Embassy/'i"n Hoscol..r on 2.9 July 1964 .·) · · 

1 October 1964 · 
Subject: 

i' ~ 
I 
~·I 

Hemorandum for Mr.· J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel etc. 
Joachim JOESTBN . [DDP 4-5110] 

I 
,I : 

"1. Attached are repiDaduced copies of a set of German documents seized by \ ·. 
the U.s. authorities at the end of World War II. The documents concern ~'< 
.Joachim .Jk:lESTEN, author of Oswald: Assilssin or Fall Guy?, Mariani · & Mun"! 
sell Publishers, Inc., 1964. T~e captured documents in thisset range.in 
dates from .July 1936 to November 1937 and contain the statement that 
.JOESTF.N had been a member of the Communist Party of Gemanyjsince 193~. 
You \..rill note that the attention of the German secur.ity organs was direc-· 
ted at JOESTEN as early as 1936. At that:·.time the Communist Party had bee 
been outla,.,red in Germany and the German author~ ties apparently had begun 
collecting information about JOESTEN-and his activities. Their investiga­
tion seems to have culminated in the proposal for revocation of his Ger-

I. 
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man citizenship. 

[Comment: The assassination of President Kennedy was the subject of a book 
hy .Joachim .JOBS TEN enti tied, "OSWALD - Assassin or Fall Guy?" (1964) pub­
lished hy Marzani and Munsell Publishers, Inc. of New York; in .. •which . 
.JOESTEN states that there is no question in his mind that OSWALD was .a mi­
nor CIA agent. Marzani,. a known communist, was coauthor of a pamphlet; 
"Cuba Ys. CIA". published in 1961. · JOESTEN is revealed in ~ German Securit 
Police memorandum, dated November 8, 1931, to have been an active member of' 
the German Communist Party (KPD) since May.l2, 1932; he was issued-Commu.,. · 

_l1!_~t Part_y __ ~emhership card (Mitgliedsbuch) No. 532315. 

Cited in 11 The Soviet and Communist Bloc Defamation Campaign", kongressional 
Record ~ House, 28 September 1965, pp. 25391-25393.] 

! . 
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